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Website Posting 
 

Feb 4, 2026 
 
Based on information at the time of required posting, the City experienced no violation of the NPDES Permit conditions 
(as modified by the March 2021 MAO) for the month of January 2026. 
 
 
 
   
 
 
January’s DEQ Correspondence is attached below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Community Development Department 

315 Kennel Avenue, PO Box 248, Molalla, Oregon 97038 

Phone: (503) 759-0205     

 

 



From:
To:
Subject:
Sent:

HEINS Pat * DEQ
Seth Kelly
RE: 2025 Molalla Recycled Water Report
1/12/2026 9:58:42 AM

Thank you
 
From: Seth Kelly <skelly@cityofmolalla.com>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:40 AM
To: HEINS Pat * DEQ <Pat.HEINS@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: RUBY Tim * DEQ <Tim.RUBY@deq.oregon.gov>; PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>; Mitchell Jaspers
<mjaspers@cityofmolalla.com>
Subject: 2025 Molalla Recycled Water Report
 
Hi Pat,
 
Attached is the City of Molalla’s Recycled Water Report for 2025 as required in Table B1 in our NPDES
Permit# 101514. I could not find a file# for our new permit that went into effect December 1, 2025. So, in that
box I put our old file# and the RID# that is in our current permit.
 
Seth Kelly
Water Quality Superintendent
skelly@cityofmolalla.com
503-759-0241
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:
Sent:

Seth Kelly
'HEINS Pat * DEQ'; RUBY Tim * DEQ;
'PINNEY Mike * DEQ'; Mitchell Jaspers;
Biosolids Report - City of Molalla
2025_Annual Biosolids Report_signed.pdf
1/30/2026 7:28:26 AM

Hello Pat,
 
I hope things are well. Attached is the City of Molalla’s Biosolids report for the year of 2025.
 
Best Regards,
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